MEETING OF 10/6/87

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET THIS DATE IN REGULAR SESSION.

MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS PRESENT:

RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN JAMES A DILLARD CHARLES RICHARDS EMANUEL HIRES TRUMAN GRANT

PRESENT AND ACTING

PRESENT AND ACTING:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK GAIL O'BRYAN, DEPUTY CLERK DAVID HOUSE, ATTORNEY RONNIE STONE, DEPUTY SHERIFF

CALL TO ORDER

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY DEPUTY STONE AND FOLLOWED WITH PRAYER BY COMMISSIONER DILLARD AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG.

MINUTES READ OF 9/15,17,28, &29

THE MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 15,17,28 AND 29TH WERE READ.

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

MOTION BY COMMISSIONERS RICHARDS SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES AND DULY CARRIED TO APPROVE MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 15, 17, 18, AND 29TH.

DELEGATION FROM CORP OF ENGINEERS MET WITH BOARD TO DISCUSS SPONSORSHIP ON A.C.F. MR. KEN SIMS, JOE DEVAN, AND ALTON COLVIN, CORP OF ENGINEERS, MOBILE DIST., MET WITH THE BOARD TO DISCUSS THE APALACHICOLA-CHATTOCHOOCHEE-FLINT WATERWAY NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE PLAN, AND TO ASK THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO REAFIRM THEIR STATUS AS A LOCAL SPONSOR ON A.C.F. AND TO WRITE A LETTER OF INTENT FOR SAME.

REQUIREMENTS ON A.C.F. EXPLAINED

MR. JOE DEVAN EXPLAINED THE REQUIREMENTS FOR LOCAL SPONSORS ON A.C.F.

A.C.F. REQUIREMENTS EXPLAINED IF COUNTY SHOULD REAFIRM AS A LOCAL SPONSOR MR. CURTIS FLAKES CORP OF ENGINEERS EXPLAINED ITEMS OF LOCAL COOPERATION EXPECTED OF CALHOUN COUNTY IF THEY SHOULD REAFIRM AS A LOCAL SPONSOR.

COMM. DILLARD DISCUSSED SPOIL SITES

COMMISSIONER DILLARD STATED HE FELT IF SPOIL SITES WERE NEEDED THAT THE STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT SHOULD FUND MONIES IN WHICH TO PURCHASE SPOIL SITES. ALSO STATED HE HAD MANY COMPLAINTS ABOUT SLEWS ON THE RIVER BEING FULL OF SAND.

COMM. RICHARDS STATED FISHING HAD BEEN AFFECTED BY SPOILS DISPOSAL COMMISSIONER RICHARDS STATED THE FISHING HAD BEEN DESTROYED BY THE CORPS METHODS OF SPOILS DISPOSAL.

MR. ALTON STATED METHODS HAD BEEN CHANGED ON SPOILS SINCE 1973

MR. ALTON COVIN STATED THE METHOD OF SPOILS DISPOSAL HAD BEEN CHANGED IN 1973 AND THIS WAS NO LONGER A PROBLEM.

BOARD AGREED BY CONSENUS THAT THEY WOULD NOT SPONSOR CORP OF ENG. FOR DREDGING

THE BOARD AGREED BY CONSENUS THAT THEY COULD NOT SPONSOR THE CORP OF ENGINEERS FOR THE DREDGING OF THE APALACHICOLA RIVER CHANNEL.

PRIVATE DREDGING DISCUSSED

COMMISSIONER HIRES QUESTIONED IF THE PROPERTY OWNERS NEEDING DREDGING COULD THEY CONTRACT WITH PRIVATE DREDGING COMPANIES THEMSELVES TO DO THE DREDGING NEEDED DONE BY THAT OWNER.

CORP ADVISED THAT PRIVATE COMPANIES COULD DREDGE

THE CORP ADVISED A PRIVATE COMPANY COULD DO THE DREDGING IF THEY OBTAINED THE PROPER PERMITS.

THE BOARD ADVISED THE CORP WOULD DISCUSS THE ISSUE FURTHER ON 10/20/87

THE BOARD ADVISED THE CORP THEY WOULD DISCUSS THE ISSUE ON OCTOBER 20, 1987, WHEN THE FULL

AREAS

PAT MCCELLAN, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO
PAT MCCELLAN DISCUSSED
DISCUSS THE PROBLEM WITH MOSQUITOS IN THE
MOSQUITO PROBLEM IN RURAL
RURAL AREAS. SHE STATED IT IS NOT JUST A NUISANCE, BUT ALSO A HEALTH PROBLEM.

COMM. DILLARD STATED DUE TO LACK OF FUNDS SPRAYING HAD TO BE DIS-CONTINUED.

COMMISSIONER DILLARD STATED DUE TO LACK OF FUNDS, THE MOSQUITO SPRAYING HAD TO BE DISCONTINUED HE ALSO STATED TONY ARRANT, GRANTS COORDINATOR WAS WORKING ON GRANTS (WITHOUT ANY PAY) AND HOPEFULLY GRANTS COULD BE OBTAINED FOR MOSQUITO CONTROL.

MOSQUITO CONTROL CONT.

MCCELLAN REQUESTED THAT THE BOARD CHECK MRS. WITH OTHER COUNTIES IN ORDER TO SEE WHY THEIR MOSQUITO CONTROL IS EFFECTIVE.

MR. DAN YODER STATED HIS PLANS FOR MOSQUITO SPRAYING

DAN YODER, CALHOUN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, STATED HE HAS PLANS FOR PERSONS TO RIG UP SPRAYER TO LAWN MOWERS AND SPRAYING COULD BE DONE BY HOMEOWNERS AND HE WOULD BE GLAD TO MEET WITH MRS. MCCELLAN AND ASSIST HER IN ANY WAY. HE ALSO STATED IF THE PROBLEM IS THAT SEVERE, HE WOULD CONTACT THE STATE AND THEY COULD COME IN AND TRAP THE MOSQUITO.

FIRE ANT PROBLEM DISCUSSED

MCCELLAN STATED THERE WAS A FIRE ANT PROBLEM IN CALHOUN COUNTY ALSO.

ANDRO FOR SALE

LOGAN BARBEE, STATED THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE THROUGH THE COUNTY EXTENSION PROGRAM SELLS ANDRO FOR 1/2 PRICE TWICE A YEAR HOWEVER IT IS UP TO THE CITIZENS TO PURCHASE IT.

PANHANDLE ALCOHOLISM COUNCIL WAS PRESENT TO DISCUSS RENT

MARK KLEMAN AND MR. ROBERT WILLIFORD, PANHANDLE ALCOHOLISM COUNCIL WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO DISCUSS BOARDS DECISION TO CHARGE RENT FOR SPACE IN THE COURTHOUSE. MR.

Jun allot in 14%

WILLIFORD EXPLAINED TO THE BOARD THE MANY SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE CITIZENS OF CALHOUN COUNTY THROUGH THE COUNCIL.

RENT DISCUSSED

COMMISSIONER DILLARD STATED HE UNDERSTOOD THAT RENT WOULD BE CHARGED TO ONLY THOSE AGENCIES THAT DID NOT RENDER A SERVICE TO CALHOUN COUNTY AND HE FELT THAT P.A.C. RENDERED A SERVICE.

PAC RENT TABLED UNTIL 10/30/87 THE BOARD TABLED THE DISCUSSION ON P.A.C. UNTIL OCT. 30TH WHEN THE WHOLE BOARD COULD BE PRESENT.

PARRISH LAKE ROAD DISCUSSED

SPUD DAVIS MET WITH THE BOARD TO DISCUSS NOISE AND DUST FACTOR CREATED BY ROBERTS SAND AND GRAVEL COMPANY TRUCKS PASSING HIS HOUSE ON PARRISH LAKE ROAD. HE STATED HIS FATHER IS VERY ILL AND REQUESTED THAT THE SPEED LIMIT BE REDUCED.

PARRISH LAKE RD. CONT.

COMMISSIONER DILLARD STATED HE WOULD MEET WITH MR. ROBERTS AND SEE IF SOMETHING COULD NOT BE WORKED OUT.

JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE CLINIC DISCUSS PROGRAMS AVAILABLE TO CALHOUN COUNTY MR. BILL PERRY, JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE CLINIC WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO DISCUSS PROGRAMS AVAILABLE TO THE CITIZENS OF CALHOUN COUNTY THROUGH THEIR CLINIC.

JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE CLINIC CONT. MRS. JO HILTON, CAROL GOODSON, PATTY ZEEKE, JUNE PEACOCK AND BRENDA WINGS WERE ALSO PRESENT REPRESENTING THE JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE CLINIC AND MADE A PRESENTATION ON THE SERVICES OF THE CLINIC AND THE 50 CITIZENS THAT ARE SERVED IN CALHOUN COUNTY WITH PSYCHIATRICAL CARE AND MENTAL HEALTH ASSISTANCE.

BOARD ASK TO RECEND LETTER ASKING GUIDANCE CLINIC TO VACATE OFFICE SPACE MR. PERRY REQUESTED THAT THE BOARD RECEND THE LETTER HE RECEIVED FROM MR. WISE ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REQUESTING THAT THE GUIDANCE CLINIC VACATE THEIR OFFICE BY OCTOBER 14TH.

OFFICE SPACE DISCUSSED

COMMISSIONER DILLARD STATED HE WAS ABSENT AT THE MEETING WHEN THE INCIDENT WAS BROUGHT UP, HOWEVER HE FELT THE INCIDENT WAS BLOWN WAY OUT OF PROPORTION AND HE KNEW THE MANY SERVICES PREFORMED BY THE GUIDANCE CLINIC.

JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE CLINIC CONT.

SHERIFF SMITH STATED CALHOUN COUNTY WOULD BE IN SERIOUS TROUBLE IF MR. PERRY AND HIS STAFF COULD NOT COME TO CALHOUN COUNTY. HE REPORTED ON THE MANY TIME THAT THE GUIDANCE CLINIC HAVE ASSISTED HIM IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AND HE SUPPORTS MR. PERRY AND THE CLINIC 100%.

MR. PERRY STATED IN A CONVERSATION WITH

JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE CLINIC CONT.

COMMISSIONER WOOD , COMMISSIONER WOOD HAD RELAYED HIS SUPPORT OF THE GUIDANCE CLINIC AND WOULD LIKE TO SEE THEM STAY IN CALHOUN COUNTY.

DEADLINE EXTEND FOR
OFFICE SPACE FOR
JACKSON COUNTY GUIDANCE
CLINIC

THE BOARD AGREED BY CONSENUS TO EXTEND THE DEADLINE ON THE GUIDANCE CLINIC VACATING UNTIL THE FULL BOARD COULD SIT AND DECIDE ON THE ISSUE.

DAN YODER INRE HEALTH DEPARTMENT FEE CHANGE

DAN YODER, CALHOUN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT PRESENTED A FEE CHANGE SCHEDULE FOR 1987-88 AND ASKED THE BOARD TO ADOPT THE FEE SCHEDULE CHANGES.

FEE CHANGE TABLED

THE BOARD TABLED THE FEE CHANGE SCHEDULE UNTIL OCTOBER 20, 1987 WHEN THE FULL BOARD COULD BE PRESENT.

WEATHERIZATION GRANT PRESENTED FOR SIGNATURE COMMISSIONER DILLARD PRESENTED THE WEATHERIZATION GRANT FOR SIGNATURE. THE GRANT INCLUDED A CERTIFICATION STATEMENT STATING CALHOUN COUNTY WOULD COMPLY WITH OMB CIRCULAR

WEATHERIZATION CONT.

ATTORNEY HOUSE STATED HE SAW NO CONFLICT WITH THE SIGNING OF THE CONTRACT.

WEATHERIZATION CONT.

COMMISSIONER HIRES STATED IN THE PURCHASING POLICIES ADOPTED BY THE BOARD IT STATES THE BOARD WILL FOLLOW OMB CIRCULAR 2.

THE BOARD TABLED THE WEATHERIZATION CONTRACT UNTIL THE NEXT BOARD MEETING WHEN THE WHOLE BOARD CAN BE PRESENT.

LETTER FROM RAY SMITH COMPLIMENTING THE BOARD AND MRS. BAILEY COMMISSIONER DILLARD PRESENTED A LETTER FROM RAY SMITH, WEATHERIZATION, COMPLIMENTING THE BOARD AND WEATHERIZATION COORDINATOR ON THE WEATHERIZATION PROGRAM.

BUILDINGS AT OLD CTY RD SHOP DISCUSSED

COMMISSIONER RICHARDS STATED HE HAD SPOKEN WITH BILLY ROBERTSON, DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND HE WANTED TO KNOW IF THE COUNTY WANTED TO KEEP THE BUILDINGS AT THE OLD COUNTY ROAD SHOP.

BUILDINGS DISCUSSED

CLERK WISE STATED HE UNDERSTOOD IF THE COUNTY KEEPS THE BUILDINGS THE DEPARTMENT WANTED THEM BROUGHT UP TO SOUTHERN BUILDING STANDARDS.

BUILDINGS ISSUE TABLED UNTIL NEXT MEETING

THE BOARD TABLED THE ABOVE ISSUE UNTIL THE NEXT BOARD MEETING WHEN THE WHOLE BOARD COULD BE PRESENT.

MEETING ADJOURNED

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE BOARD DID ADJOURN.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN